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'Staff/NSWPolice% NSWPolice; 
'Staff/NSWPolice% NSWPolice 

My apologies for sending to the incorrect Craig. Address noted for future reference. 

When we met with the Parrabell Team on 16 June 2016, we did agree that after the Parrabell team 
completed its work, the next step would be to send it across to Bias Crimes Team to confirm/discuss the 
classification made by the team, as another set of expert eyes on the use of the indicators. (Paul you will 
recall this). 

This process was also included in the Request for Quotation that was successfully awarded to Dr 
Dalton, however I appreciate you may not necessarily have seen that document. 

Thank you for sending them through from this point on. 

I would also request that Jackie is included in the loop on any communication with Dr Dalton, as she is 
the Project Manager for this research project and her role as liaison between Dr Dalton and us as an 
agency, as well as her input in measuring the pulse of community and advising on how best the 
research/report is to be delivered to the community is quite critical. 

Shobha 
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Craig N Middleton---16/11/2016 08:34:48---Shobha I have only just received this email from Mr 
Crandell this morning. It appears you have ans 

Shobha 

From: Crai N Middleton 
To: 
Cc: Anthony Crandell/ 
Date: 16/11/2016 08:34 

/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice. Paul Grace--Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 

Subject: Re: Fwd: Parrabell Cases [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

I have only just received this email from Mr Crandell this morning. It appears you have an sent the email 
to another Craig Middleton (•••••••••••••-- I am Midd1 •• I- Please ensure 
that you have my correct email address. 

As to the review forms. Yes we have commenced sending the review forms to Dr Dalton to commence 
his academic review. I was not privy to any agreement to send the Bias Crime Unit the review 
forms prior to sending them to Dr Dalton, . I met with Dr Dalton on the Friday when he was in Sydney 
and was told to commence sending him the forms. I was not informed to forward them to the Bias Crime 
Unit prior to his academic review commencing. Honestly I dent exactly understand the reasoning behind 
why that would be the case 

Having said that, after speaking with Mr Crandell today I am happy to send you the completed review 
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forms for your information. 

I will forward you the completed forms that have already been forwarded to Dr Dalton. I will ensure that 
as we send them to Dr Dalton you will be provided a copy. 

Craig Middleton I Detective Chief Inspector 
Crime Mana er Surr Hills Local Area Command 

Anthony Crandell---16/11/2016 07:34:13---From: Anthony Crandell,,.../Staff/NSWPolice To: Craig 
N Middleton/24962/Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice 

From: Anthony Crandell/-/Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Craig N Middleton,.../Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice 
Date: 16/11/2016 07:34 
Subject: Fwd: Parrabell Cases [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

A/Assistant Commissioner Tony Crandell - Commander, Education & Training Command -
Corporate Sponsor, Sexuality and Gender Diversity 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Shobha Sharma" 
Date: 10 November 2016 at 2:55:37 pm AEDT 
To: "Craig Middleton" 
Cc: "Anthony Crandell' 
Subject: Parrabell Cases [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Hi Craig 

When will you send through the cases that the team have worked on for the Bias Crimes Team 
to look at? I understand from Derek that he has already been given some? We had already 
agreed that the process was to have the Bias Crimes Team look at the determinations prior to 
the external researcher, but the least we can do at this point, is get them to look at it 
concurrently. 

I need to task my people to look at it quickly. Could anything already sent to Derek be emailed 
to me ASAP please. Anything that is going to Derek in batches, should be emailed to me at the 
same time. 

Thanks 

Shobha 

Shobha Sharma I Manager Operational Policy & Diversity Team I Operational Programs I NSW Police Force 
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